Clare Phillips

From: sutan srowr [

Sent: 17 October 2023 17:13

To: Clare Phillips; Jana Prapotnikova

Subject: Fwd: WML-CL35/0028 — Brown — Site Registration: The Grange, Somerset — Natural England
Satisfied

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: SM-NE-Badgercinotifications (e[ [

Date: Wednesday, 27 September 2023

Subject: WML-CL35/0028 — Brown — Site Registration: The Grange, Somerset — Natural England Satisfied
To: Julian Brow

Dear Julian Brown,

Ref: CL35/0028

Protection of Badgers Act 1992

Thank you for sending Natural England your site registration for works at The Grange, Farm
Road, which was received on 25/09/2023.

Natural England has assessed your site registration and we are satisfied that you can proceed
with the planned works specified under this Site Registration.

If there are any revisions to your planned works, which will change the impact on badgers, please
contact badgercinotifications@naturalengland.org.uk immediately so that Natural England can
advise you on this matter. This may result in a new site registration being required from you.

As a reminder, you must comply with the reporting requirements set out in Annex A. A report of
licensed activities must be submitted within 14 days of completing the licensed activities using a
single form per notified site.

Details of Natural England charges

Natural England has considered the charge screening form submitted with your application and
we agree with your assessment of charges.

Your licence application will be charged at a fixed rate of £160.
For details of managing licences online please see the guidance on our webpage:

https://www.qov.uk/guidance/protected-species-licences-reqgister-to-apply-for-and-manage-
licences-online

We welcome and value your compliments, complaints, comments and suggestions about our
services. If you want to provide us with feedback please complete the online form from our
webpage https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/natural-england/about-our-
services#feedback-and-complaints.




If you have any questions, please contact us by email:
badgerclnotifications@naturalengland.org.uk or telephone: 0208 026 1089.

Kind Regards,

Hayley Purves

Adviser

Species Management

Natural England Wildlife Licensing Service
Delivery Team Central

Pronouns: She/Her
www.gov.uk/natural-england
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Thisemail and any attachmentsis intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no
authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst
this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England
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Dr Julian Brown MCIEEM
Director

Julian Brown Consultanci Ltd



